STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on May 5, 2014. Shippers desiring to file complaint
and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before May 22, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these

purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).




From: "Alan P. Ratcliffe" <APRATCLI@up.com>

To: agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov
Date: 05/05/2014 09:09 AM
Subject: UPRR Contract Summaries for filing 5/5/2014

(See attached file: 5-5-2014 Summaries.pdf)(See attached file: STB FACSIMILE

TRANSMISSION FORM 5-5-2014.pdf)
Alan Ratcliffe

Coordinator - Rate Legislation

Revenue & Information Management

1400 Douglas Street - Stop 1340

Omaha, NE 68179

402-544-3239

**

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express
permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies.
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STB CONTRACT SUMMARY TRANSMISSION FORM

TO:

Surface Transportation Board
(e-mail address - agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov)
395 E Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20423-0001
Telephone Number (202) 245-0281
FAX Number (202) 245-0461

Account Number 718
DATE: 05-05-2014
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED: 25 + Transmittal
NUMBER OF CONTRACTS SUBMITTED: 11
Gentlemen:

The enclosed contract(s) or contract amendment(s), issued by the Union Pacific Railroad Company, are
submitted for filing in compliance with the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act of 1995 (ACT) and
are assigned the following STB numbers:

STB-OTMQ 148588-F

STB-OTMQ 151427-C

STB-OTMQ 152599

STB-OTMQ 152618

STB-OTMQ 152628

STB-OTMQ 152633

STB-OTMQ 152667

STB-OTMQ 152671

STB-UPAC 495

STB-UP-C-55452

STB-UPCQ 96788-1

Please acknowledge receipt of this transmittal by E-mail or by Faxing a copy of this letter, with notation of receipt, to the
undersigned.
Yours truly,

Alan P. Ratcliffe

Union Pacific Railroad Company

Pricing Service Department

1400 Douglas Street, Stop 1340

Telephone Number (402) 544-3239

FAX Number (402) 501-0162

E-MAIL: apratcli@up.com
Enclosure

[Please note: If you do not receive all pages, or if you have received this E-mail transmission in error, please telephone (402) 544-
3239 as soon as possible.]



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 148588-F

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 28, 2014 April 15, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

STB-UPOTMQ 148588-F

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.
Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

By-Products Of Liquor Distilling

SHIPPER:

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO

CHSINC

RENEWABLE PRODUCTS MARKETING GROUP LLC
WESTERN MILLING LLC

ORIGIN(S):

MANKATO, MN
MASON CITY, IA

DESTINATION(S):

CENTRAL CAL GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)
EAGLE PASS, TX

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 15, 2013
Amendment Effective Date: April 15, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: September 30, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Minimum shipment of 79 carloads.
Multiple Car Shipments
Single Car Shipments DELETION

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UPOTMQ 148588-F

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

CENTRAL CAL GROUP consist of:
FAMOSO, CA
GOSHEN JCT, CA
IVORY, CA
PIXLEY, CA



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 151427-C

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
May 2, 2014 January 17, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



STB-UPOTMQ 151427-C

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

DEQUEEN AND EASTERN RAILROAD COMPANY, ADDITION
412 E Lockesburg
De Queen, AR 71832

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.
Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152 ADDITION

SHIPPER:
TYSON FOODS INC ADDITION

ORIGIN(S):

SOUTH BELOIT, IL ADDITION
PONTIAC, IL ADDITION

DESTINATION(S):
CRAIG, OK ADDITION

PORT(S):
Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: January 17, 2014
Amendment Effective Date: January 17, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: May 31, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:
No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:
Not applicable

VOLUME:

Minimum shipment of 69 carloads. ADDITION
Multiple Car Shipments ADDITION

SPECIAL FEATURES:
Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:
Not applicable




UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 152599

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 28, 2014 April 22, 2014

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

Wheat Flour Exc.Blended Or Prepared See 20451- 20452

SHIPPER:

PENDLETON FLOUR MILLS LLC

ORIGIN(S):

COLLINS/BLACKFOOT (See Exhibit Definition)

DESTINATION(S):

HENDERSON, NV

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 22, 2014
Expiration Date: May 31, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UPOTMQ 152599

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

COLLINS/BLACKFOQT consist of:
BLACKFOOT, ID
COLLINS, ID



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 152618

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 29, 2014 May 1, 2014

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
JD HEISKELL HOLDINGS, LLC

ORIGIN(S):
COUNCIL BLUFFS, 1A

DESTINATION(S):

PIXLEY, CA
MODESTO, CA

PORT(S):
Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: May 1, 2014
Expiration Date: July 31, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:
Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:
Not applicable

VOLUME:
Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:
Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:
Not applicable




UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 152628

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 29, 2014 April 7, 2014

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

Corn Flour

SHIPPER:

LIFELINE FOODS LLC

ORIGIN(S):

FT WORTH, TX

DESTINATION(S):

CARROLLTON, TX

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 7, 2014
Expiration Date: April 14, 2014

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

STB-UPOTMQ 152633

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 29, 2014 March 15, 2014

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
Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152

SHIPPER:
GREEN PLAINS TRADE GROUP LLC

ORIGIN(S):
ELLIS, IL

DESTINATION(S):

LONDON, AR
SHREVEPORT, LA
SAN ANTONIO, TX

PORT(S):
Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: March 15, 2014
Expiration Date: April 15, 2014

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

STB-UPOTMQ 152667

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
May 2, 2014 April 28, 2014

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

TYSONS FOODS INC

ORIGIN(S):

ELLIS, IL

DESTINATION(S):

HOPE, AR

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 28, 2014
Expiration Date: May 10, 2014

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

STB-UPOTMQ 152671

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
May 2, 2014 May 2, 2014

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

Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139

SHIPPER:

BARTLETT & CO

ORIGIN(S):

WICHITA, KS

DESTINATION(S):

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: May 2, 2014
Expiration Date: May 6, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

As published in Tariff(s) 4052

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPAC 495

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
May 2, 2014 April 18, 2014

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
Farm Products

SHIPPER:
SOLAELLC

ORIGIN(S):
PRYOR, OK

DESTINATION(S):
PRYOR, OK

PORT(S):
Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 18, 2014
Expiration Date: April 17, 2015

Subject to Automatic Renewals.

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
May 1, 2014 August 1, 2013

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

Semolina And Flour Mixture

SHIPPER:

GRUPO LA MODERNA SA DE CV

ORIGIN(S):

CALEXICO, CA
NOGALES, AZ
LAREDO, TX

DESTINATION(S):

CLEBURNE, TX

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: August 1, 2013
Expiration Date: July 31, 2018

RAIL CAR DATA:

Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:

Subject to AIILF increases.

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPCQ 96788-1

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
April 30, 2014 May 1, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

STB-UPUPCQ 96788-I

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.
Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

Oats
Barley DELETION

SHIPPER:

LAUGHLIN-CARTRELL INC

ORIGIN(S):

PORTLAND, OR

DESTINATION(S):

GOSHEN, CA (See Exhibit Definition)

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: January 1, 2011

Amendment Effective Date: May 1, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: December 31, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Subject to increases.

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UPUPCQ 96788-I

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

GOSHEN, CA consist of:
SPLC CA, GOSHEN (SPLC as described in OPSL 6000 series.)
GOSHEN JCT, CA



